

6 August 2026

Dear

Request for Information – ATISN 27223

Further to your request for information of 16 July where you asked for information regarding the A250201 - Ysgubor Wyre, Llanrhystud, SY23 5DL. Specifically, you requested the following information:

1. All discoverable correspondence in relation to Application Number A250201
2. All discoverable correspondence from January 2025 until 16 July 2026 relating to the Application.
3. All discoverable correspondence including emails between the Local Highways engineer responsible for Llanrhystud and all other related correspondence in relation to Application A250201 with Mr Paul Cuddy Route Engineer Network Management.

In our acknowledgement letter dated 16 July 2026, we clarified our understanding that the information requested in questions 2 and 3 was included within the scope of question 1. We have therefore responded on that basis.

Our response

The Welsh Government holds some information within scope of your request. The information that can be disclosed is enclosed with this response and a document reference summary is provided at Annex 1.

Some information has been withheld under exemptions contained within the Freedom of Information Act 2000. A summary of the information withheld and the reasons for applying the relevant exemptions are set out in Annex 2.

Next Steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.

Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales.

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above. You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The contact details for the Information Commissioner's Office are:

Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Website: www.ico.org.uk

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely